



PROFILE:

Scott Klooster has been with Fillmore Construction as a Site Superintendent since 2010. With his knowledge and experience in the construction industry, Scott brings a special expertise to the Fillmore Construction team. As a skilled superintendent, Scott shows a facilitative approach in coordinating the work of the various trades and meeting the schedule and needs of the project managers, tradesmen, and suppliers. Scott also considers site safety to be of the utmost importance, while incorporating and encouraging a productive and respectful workplace environment.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

PRIMARIS MANAGEMENT INC.

Sherwood Park Mall Entrance, Sherwood Park AB (2019): Project Value: \$5,400,000

TRIOVEST REALTY ADVISORS INC.

Lloydminster Mall Phase 2, Lloydminster AB (2018): Project Value: \$940,000

RIOCAN REAL ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

Riocan Meadows Building P, Edmonton AB (2018): Project Value: \$2,800,000 - New Building Construction

Riverbend Square Shopping Centre, Edmonton AB (2013): Project Value: \$4,500,000 – Tenant Improvement

ALBERTA INFRASTRUCTURE

New Horizon School, Sherwood Park AB (2017): Project Value: \$6,287,000

Interior Renovation - 40,800ft²

RECOCHEM

Recochem, Edmonton AB (2016): Project Value: \$6,284,513 Warehouse Expansion – 52,500ft²

CIBC

CIBC Kennedale, Edmonton AB (2016): Project Value: \$874,000

Interior Renovations

CIBC Oliver Square, Edmonton AB (2014): Project Value: \$1,020,000

Two Week Shut Down Interior Renovation - 7,987ft²

CIBC Riverbend, Edmonton AB (2012): Project Value: \$360,000

Two Week Shut Down Interior Renovation - 3,600ft²

CIBC Various Projects, Redwater AB, Fox Creek AB, Canwood SK, Cudworth SK, Meadow Lake SK (2011): Total Project Value: \$75,000. Exterior Renovations and Interior Renovations

JOHN CRANE

John Crane, Edmonton AB (2014): Project Value: \$1,053,107

Office expansion and interior renovation – 26,640ft²

LOBLAW

Superstore Site, Lloydminster AB (2012): Project Value: \$1,000,000

Large Scale Demolition of two Buildings Built in 1940, including Hazmat Removal - 99,000ft²

GIANT TIGER

Giant Tiger St. Paul, St. Paul AB (2011): Project Value: \$620,000

Design Build, Tenant Improvements - 24,000ft²

Giant Tiger Petrolia, Edmonton AB (2011): Project Value: \$1,000,000

Design Build, Tenant Improvements - 25,000ft²

IAN MCLEOD

McLeod Building, Edmonton AB (2010): Project Value: \$1,200,000

New Building Construction of a Pre-Engineered Machine Shop, Structural Slab, 1000ft² two storey Wood Frame Office, and all Site Work - 6,000ft²

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Habitat for Humanity Kirkness

Edmonton AB (2009): Project Value: \$1,800,000

New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements of one of the largest multi-family complex built by Habitat for Humanity, consisting of 18 family units, two of which were designed for disability use - 11,000ft²

Bottachelli Developments

Edmonton AB (2007): Project Value: \$3,000,000

New Building Construction of three Commercial Condos with all Site Work and installation of one Elevator - 20,000ft²

G&L Slotco

Nisku AB (2008): Project Value: \$10,000,000

New Building Construction of a Pre-Engineered Machine Shop with all Site Work - 20,000ft²



SCOTT KLOOSTER
Senior Site Superintendent

EDUCATION:

Alberta Apprentice and Industry Training, Blue Seal Certification, 2014
Concrete Finisher Apprentice, 3rd Year, SAIT, 2014
Introduction to Strategic Management, JR Shaw School of Business, NAIT, 2013
Introduction to Financial Accounting Accelerated, JR Shaw School of Business, NAIT, 2013
Gold Seal, Canadian Construction Association, 2012
NSCO, Alberta Construction Safety Association, 2012
Red Seal Journeyman Carpenter, NAIT, 2006

ADDITIONAL TRAINING:

Advanced Supervisor Training Program, Merit Contractors Association, 2012
Mould Awareness, Canadian Construction Association, 2012
Supervisor Training Program, Merit Contractors Association, 2011

CAREER:

2010-Present	Site Superintendent , Fillmore Construction
2008-2010	Site Superintendent , Habitat for Humanity
2006-2008	Carpenter, Site Foreman, and Assistant Site Superintendent , Scott Builders Inc.
2004-2006	Carpenter and Foreman , JL Construction Ltd.
2000-2004	Carpenter Apprentice , Nomad Construction Ltd.
1999-2000	Carpenter Apprentice , Vanden Haak Construction